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Our Belair United Methodist church was founded November 20, 1835, in

the Catawba Indian Land section of Lancaster District.

The Trustees - Adam Ivy, John Mills, John Robinson, John Fincher and

James Hagins - erected a place of worship called Mount Arrarat (now Belair

Church), containing seven acres adjoining the vUla^e of Belair.

When this church was founded in 1835, Andrew Jackson, Boy of the

Waxhaws, born on the Crawford plantation, Lancaster District, military hero of

the Battle of New Orleans, was in the middle of his second term as president of

the United States.

That year Jackson became the first American President to be a target for

an attempted assassination which failed. In 1835 Andrew Jackson dominated

the U.S. political scene.

David Hagins and wife Eliza Hagins bargained unto the trustees of Mount

Arrarat all of their right and title for one dollar this tract of land that we are now

on.
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The trustees bargained with David Hagins for a part of his lease with the

Catawba Indians in order to build a house of worship. Remember that when this

church was founded, this property was part of the 144,000 acres, 15 miles

square of land which was given to the Catawba Indians by the British Crown as

part of the Treaty of Pine Tree Hill in July 1760 and ratified at the Treaty of

Augusta in 1763.

Five years after the founding of this church the Nation Ford Treaty of

1840 was signed. By this treaty the Catawbas sold the Indian land to the state

of South Carolina. Now it was possible for the white settlers to get a title to the

land rather than pay rents to the Indians.














